TENNECO OIL COMPANY -

July 31, 196k

P. 0. BOX 1031 -

HOBBS 0FFIcE o, £.C.

Auc 3
1800 WILCO BUILDING

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached for your approval are copies of Form C-110 and a revised
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Form C-128 on our USA-Jennings NMO33503 Well No. 1.

This well was reclassified as a gas well in accordance with
temporary field rules when the April 1963 Form C-116 was filed
showing a GOR of 149,900.
to be assigned to this well as a gas well.

We respectfully request that a gas allowable be assigned to this
well in accordance with the temporary field rules now in effect.

Yours very truly,

TERNEOO OIL COMPANY
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0. Bowery
District Office Supervisor
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Revised Form C-128 shows the 160 acres



